
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: November 29, 2018 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       December 12, 2018 Board Meeting 

 

 

Request board approval for the following field trips: 

 

School Grade Date Field Trip Staff Member(s) 

GIS 7-8 12/11/18 GHS Baer 

GIS 7-8 12/11/18 GHS Myers/Hasheian 

GHS 9-12 12/12/18 Summit Place Campbell 

Bowe 4-6 12/13/18 Thomas E. Bowe School / GHS Fox/Coppola/Johns 

GHS 9-12 12/13/18 Cherry Hill Mall DeColli 

GHS 9-12 12/14/18 Thomas E. Bowe School Ragozzino 

GIS 7-8 12/14/18 One Liberty Observation Fiscella 

GHS 9-12 12/17/18 Shop Rite DeColli 

Bowe 5 12/18/18 Philadelphia Zoo Rittman/Wiggins 

GHS 9-12 12/18/18 Twiddlewinks Dawson 

GHS 9-12 12/19/18 Glassboro Senior Center 

Pitman Manor 

Summit Place 

Myers/Contrevo/Hasheian 

GIS 1 12/19/18 Dorothy L. Bullock to GIS Budmen 

GHS 11-12 02/07/19 Camden County College Hartman 

GHS 9-12 03/23/19 New York City Anne Marie Weaver 

GHS 9-12 05/19/19 Pitman Presbyterian Myers 

 

 

 


